

Good morning all,

At last we are starting to come out of lock down, and some groups within some u3as have restarted live meetings. Feelings seem to be mixed about a return to socialising, feel free to share your thoughts about this on our Network Online Forum!

### **NETWORK EVENT**

Apologies to those who registered for this discussion event, which was cancelled as there were not enough participants for a meaningful debate to take place.

### **NETWORK FORTHCOMING EVENT**

A reminder Dr Janet Pennington will talk about the origin of Pub Sign names and their history. This will take place on Zoom on Wednesday 18<sup>th</sup> August at 10.00 a.m., and the flyer/registration details are attached.

### **HYBRID MEETINGS**

The list of halls with broadband/wifi suitable for Hybrid Meetings that we are compiling is progressing well and should be available soon.

### **FEEDBACK**

Your feedback and comments are always welcome. Please send any feedback or issues to [hertsnet.sec@gmail.com](mailto:hertsnet.sec@gmail.com)

Best wishes, Steve Hawkins

Herts Network of U3As [hertsnetchair@patandsteve.me.uk](mailto:hertsnetchair@patandsteve.me.uk)

Please note:

Red Headings – Intended for Network only  
Green headings – onward transmission at your discretion